Forsyth County Procurement
ADRIENNE TRAMMEL, Procurement Agent I

September 20, 2021

ADDENDUM #1
Quote 21-133-5212
For: Towing of Illegally Parked Vehicles

This addendum supersedes and supplements all portions of the bidding documents and becomes
part of the contract documents for the above-referenced project.
Where any item called for in the specifications or indicated on the drawings is supplemented
hereby, the original requirements shall remain in effect.
Where any original item is amended, voided or superseded hereby, the provision of such item not
so specifically amended, voided or superseded shall remain in effect.

Questions received: ( response in italics )
1. Is this for city property or county property?
Answer: This solicitation is for county property.
2. Who initiates and authorizes the impounds?
Answer: Please refer to Page 11 of the Quote Documents.
3. Will it be at the direction of law enforcement?
Answer: This will not be at the direction of law enforcement.
4. Will the properties, if not at direction of law enforcement, need to have new signs
posted at the locations?
Answer: Please refer to Page 10 of the Quote Documents.
5. Will there be a quote tabulation furnished upon written request?
Answer: Yes, a tabulation will be furnished.
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6. Are there history records to show how many impounds?
Answer: No, this is a new agreement being set up.
7. How many signs will need to be posted on the properties?
Answer: There is approximately 28 signs needed. The final number will be provided to the
awarded vendor.
8. Is there any certain qualifications or certificate of insurance requirements?
Answer: Please refer to the Quote Specifications on Page 10.
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